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Freedom of Information  Request           Ref: UHB 17-659 

Date 7 November 2017 
 

 

 
 

 
 
Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  The 

Trusts response is as follows: 

 

Can you kindly please provide me with the following information? 

Doctors 

Which agencies are on your on supply list for doctors 

temp/perm? 

The Trust has a master vendor 

arrangement in placement with 

Medacs 

Please provide the supply list in tiered order or PSL if 

applicable. 
Not applicable 

The total amount each agency has invoiced the trust 

for supply of doctors per month (if possible) for the last 

12 months? 

£196k 

If there is a master vendor in place and/or if the trust 

uses a 3rd party to outsource the requirements? 

The Trust has a master vendor 

arrangement in placement with 

Medacs 

Which/number of agencies who are adhering to the 

NHS Improvement capped rate? 

We do not have 100% 

compliance from our Master 

Vendor 

The maximum rate an agency has charged for a doctor 

with grade and specialty? 

£162.50 per hour Dermatology 

Consultant 

How many doctors/candidates are working outside 

IR35? 
None 

How many vacancies for doctors go unfilled per 

month? 
None 

Any agencies which are blacklisted from supplying to 

the trust? 
Not applicable 
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Nursing 

Which agencies are on your on supply list for nurses 

temp/perm? 

The Trust is just embarking on a 

neutral vendor arrangement from 

6th November 2017. 

Please provide the supply list in tiered order or PSL if 

applicable. 
Not applicable 

The total amount each agency has invoiced the trust 

for supply of nurses per month (if possible) for the last 

12 months? 

£6873k 

The maximum rate an agency has charged for a nurse 

with band and specialty? 
£67.45 Band 5 RN 

The amount of unfilled shifts per month for nursing? 1481 for September 

Which/number of agencies who are adhering to the 

NHS Improvement capped rates? 

To be confirmed once neutral 

vendor goes live. 

Any agencies which are blacklisted from supplying to 

the trust? 
No 

 
 
AHP (Allied Health Professionals) 

Which agencies are on your on supply list for AHP 

temp/perm? 

The Trust has a master vendor 

arrangement in place with 

Maxxima. 

Please provide the supply list in tiered order or PSL if 

applicable? 
Not applicable. 

The total amount each agency has invoiced the trust 

for supply of AHP staff per month (if possible) for the 

last 12 months? 

£786k 

The amount of unfilled vacancies per month for AHP? Nil 

Which/number of agencies who are adhering to the 

NHS Improvement capped rates? 
None 

Any agencies which are blacklisted from supplying to 

the trust?  
None 

 

This concludes our response. We trust that you find this helpful, but please do not hesitate to 

contact us directly if we can be of any further assistance. 

 

If, after that, you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for 

an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date 

of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be addressed to: 
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Trust Secretary 
University Hospitals Bristol NHS Foundation Trust 
Trust Headquarters  
Marlborough Street 
Bristol 

BS1 3NU 

 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 

directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be 

contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 

Cheshire, SK9 5AF 

To view the Freedom of Information Act in full please click here. 

Yours sincerely, 

 
 

 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000036_en_1



